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State of Nefo Wexico
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STATE GEOLOGIST
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SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

LAND COMMISSIONER
E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER

P. O, BOX 871
SANTA FE

January 30, 1962

Re: CASE NO. 2454
ORDER NO. R-2176
Mr. Burns Errebo
Simms Building APPLICANT:
P. O. Box 466 Socony Mobil

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

471 Rz

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir/
Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs occ X
Artesia 0OCC
Aztec 0OCC
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J. R. MODRALL
AUGUSTUS T. SEYMOUWR
JAMES E. SPERLING
JOSEPH E. ROEHL
GEORGE T. HARRIS
DANIEL A. SISK

LELAND S. SEDBERRY
HBURNS H. ERREBQO
ALLEN C. DEWEY
FRANK H. ALLEN
JAMES A. BORLAND
JAMES P. SAUNDERS
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ALBUoUERdUE, NEw MEXIcO

o, AW OFFICES OF

SIMMS BUILDING

% BOX 4566

TELEPHONE CHAPEL 3-451!

January 10, 1962

Mr. Richard S. Morris, Attorney
0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re:

Case No. 2454, Application of
Socony Mobil 0il Company, Inc.,
for an exception to Rule 303 (a)

(T. D. Pope Lease)

Dear Dick:

Thanks for your letter of January 8, concerning the above

matter. So far as I know Mobil sent out the requests for

JOHN F. SIMMS (1885-1954)

waivers soon after the hearing and I assume that there may
have been some delay because of the year end holiday season.

I appreciate your calling this to my attention and I am

sending a copy of your letter on to Mobil at Hobbs.

Best personal regards.

BHE/rs

cc:

Mr. Jim McGee
Mobil 0il Company
P. 0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
(with enclosure)

Very truly yours,

G 7 Erls

Burns H.

Errebo

Vo
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 8, 1962

Mr. Burns H. Brxebo

Modrall, Seymour, Sperling, Roehl & Harris
Attorneys at Law

Simms Building

P. O. Box 466

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 2454, Application of
Socony Mobil 0il Company, Inc.
for an exception to Rule 303 (a)

Dear Burnsi:

At the hearing of this matter on December 11, 1961,
an amendment to the application was made changing the
description of the T. D. Pope lease. The change was
conditioned wpon your submitting to the Commission
waivers of objection or waivers of notice from all off-
setting operators.

The Commission has not received these waivers and
can do nothing further toward the disposition of this
case until they are received.

Very truly yours,

RICEARD 8, MORRIS
Attorney

RSM/esr



